From:  Allen, Meredith
Sent: 10/4/2013 12:01:18 PM

To: Murtishaw, Scott (scott. murtishaw(@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS)
Bcec:

Subject: Re: AB 327 implementation

Great. We will call you then.

>0n Oct 4, 2013, at 10:18 AM, "Murtishaw, Scott” <scott.murtishaw(@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:
>

> Works for me.
>

>
> Scott Murtishaw
> Energy Advisor to President Peevey

> California Public Utilities Commission
> (0) 415-703-5863

> (f) 415-703-5091
>

> From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]

> Sent: Friday, October 04, 2013 10:17 AM

> To: Murtishaw, Scott

> Cc: Hughes, John (Reg Rel)

> Subject: Re: AB 327 implementation

>

> How about 37

>

>0On Oct 4, 2013, at 10:12 AM, "Murtishaw, Scott"
<scott.murtishaw(@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:scott.murtishaw@cpuc.ca.gov>> wrote:

>

> My afternoon is free. What time is good for y'all?
>

>
> Scott Murtishaw
> Energy Advisor to President Peevey

> California Public Utilities Commission
> (0) 415-703-5863

> (f) 415-703-5091
>

> From: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) [mailto: J8HS@pge.com]
> Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2013 3:52 PM

> To: Murtishaw, Scott

> Cc: Allen, Meredith

> Subject: AB 327 implementation
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mailto:scott.murtishaw@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:scott.murtishaw@cpuc.ca.gov

>

> Scott

> Do you have 20 minutes or so tomorrow afternoon to talk about AB327 implementation steps? Among items we
would like to talk about an ACR approach for presenting rate reform changes. Meredith and I can call you anytime
in the afternoon. Thanks.

>
>

> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
>

>
>

> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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